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1) SUBJECT

Through this Request for Information (RFI) Washington State Technology Services (WaTech) is seeking information and market research that will assist in a prospective procurement and implementation HVAC Humidifier Pan Repairs.  We are requesting that vendors ensure that the responses provided can meet the requirements identified by Washington State Consolidated Technology Services (CTS), doing business as Washington State Technology Solutions (WaTech).
2) RESPONSES DUE

We are requesting that vendors respond with any preprinted materials that would provide the information we request, and short answers to the questions listed in the criteria section of this RFI.  

Please provide your responses in an electronic format, such as Acrobat or Microsoft Word.  This will assist in our review process.  We value your time and do not want you to spend your time preparing lengthy responses 

Responses to this RFI should be submitted to the Project Coordinator no later than February 28, 2020 at 4:00 p.m., local time, Olympia, WA.  

Please do not cut and paste your responses into this RFI.  Instead, provide your response as a separate document and include numbers referencing the RFI section you are responding to. Only the one electronic copy need be submitted.  

E-mail is the preferred method of delivery.  Hardcopy responses and materials will be accepted; faxed responses will not.  Please submit responses to the RFI Coordinator at the following address and/or email:

Mailing Address

Attn:  Christie Turner
Consolidated Technology Services
Contracts and Procurement
1500 Jefferson Street
PO Box 41501
Olympia, WA 98501
Questions should be directed to the RFI Coordinator at Christie.Turner@watech.wa.gov or (360) 407-8817.
3) DESCRIPTION
WaTech is seeking information and market research that will assist in a prospective procurement and implementation of HVAC Humidifier Pan Repairs. 

WaTech has a total of 20 Haakon Pentpak 36,000 CFM Air Handling units that support the facility. These units have evaporative cooling with interior aluminum humidifier pans that have started to pit due to sodium residue in the water provided by the current water treatment system.  WaTech is seeking information on solutions to solve the pitting problem and evaluations on repairs or replacement to the Humidifier pans if required. 
4) QUESTIONS RELATED TO THE APPROACH
Specifically, this RFI seeks answers to the following questions:
Overview of the Alternatives
1. What are the financial, legal, and operational advantages and disadvantages of the solutions you are proposing?  Are there unique issues about which we should be aware?
2. How would your proposal address the pitting of the Humidifier pans?
3. How would your proposal solve the sodium residue left in the pans from water treatment?
4. What is the required time estimated to complete your proposal?   
5. Does your solution repair or replace the Humidifier pans? 
6. Does your solution modify or replace the water treatment system?
Financial Issues
1. For budgetary purposes, what is the range of costs for your proposed approach?

2. What unique financial models might be necessary or advisable to maximize taxpayer value through this alternative deployment strategy?
5) PROVIDER RESPONSE OUTLINE 
Following is a suggested outline for a response to this RFI.  This outline is intended to minimize the effort of the respondent and structure the responses for ease of analysis by WaTech.  Nevertheless, respondents are free to develop their response as they see fit. 
Section 5.1 – Conceptual Alternatives
Briefly describe the essential characteristics of your approach to this strategy as a Service.  Highlight elements of the proposed model that would make it particularly attractive to the state and elements that may make it particularly difficult to implement.
Section 5.2 – Responses to Questions regarding the Overview
Briefly address each of the six (6) questions in the Overview section of the RFI description above.  The questions represent threshold issues: Is this approach worthy of further consideration?  What issues might be relevant to deciding whether to put further effort into pursuing this direction?
Section 5.3 – Responses to the Financial Discussion
Briefly address the two (2) questions in the Financial Section of the RFI description above.  Please highlight any unique strategies or capabilities that you would provide to make this effort successful. 
Section 5.4 – Cost and Schedule Estimates
WaTech realizes that the proposed alternative is being presented in the most general terms.  Yet there are essential elements of the model that lend themselves to reasonable cost estimates.  Please provide cost information that will allow WaTech to evaluate the potential for the proposed approach.  Given the limited detail available for your response, respondents are welcome to provide ranges for costs rather than specific dollar estimates.
Section 5.6 – Corporate Expertise
Briefly describe your company, your products and services, history, ownership, financial information, and other information you deem relevant.  
In particular, please describe any projects you have been involved in that are similar in concept to what is described in this RFI, including design, management and operations approach, relevant lessons learned, timeline to go from concept to production, and financial capacity.  
Section 5.7 – Additional Materials and Others Items We Should Consider
Please provide any other materials, suggestions, and discussion you deem appropriate.
6) BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Additional Information for Vendors

· 20 - Roof Top Haakon Pentpak 36,000 CFM Air Handling units
· See Appendix A Images for pictures of the humidifier pans and damage

7) OPTIONAL - INFORMATION EXCHANGE MEETINGS 
WaTech may, in its sole discretion, consider meeting individually with potential vendors for follow up information as WaTech deems necessary. WaTech will contact the vendors, if it decides to engage in informational exchange meetings. 
8) DISCLAIMERS

This RFI is solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation.  The issuance of this RFI and your preparation and submission of information do not commit WaTech to any contractual relationship, directly or indirectly.  WaTech will not reimburse or make payment for any costs incurred in the preparation and submittal of your response.  The representations made by the Vendor in their Reponses will be considered material representations of fact upon which reliance shall be placed if WaTech determines to enter into a subsequent RFP or contract. 

Response Property of WaTech
All materials submitted in response to this RFI become the property of WaTech.  WaTech has the right to use any of the ideas presented in any such materials.  

Proprietary Information

Any information contained in the response that is proprietary or confidential must be clearly designated.  Marking of the entire response as proprietary or confidential will neither be accepted nor honored.  WaTech will not accept responses where pricing is marked proprietary or confidential. 

To the extent consistent with chapter 42.56 RCW, the Public Disclosure Act, WaTech will maintain the confidentiality of Vendor’s information marked “confidential” or “proprietary.”  If a request is made to view Vendor’s proprietary information, CTS will notify Vendor of the request and of the date that the records will be released to the requester unless Vendor obtains a court order enjoining that disclosure.  If Vendor fails to obtain the court order enjoining disclosure, WaTech will release the requested information on the date specified. 
9) Appendix A
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Humidifier Pan Sodium buildup on pan and screen
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Humidifier Pan pitting after sodium removed
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Humidifier Pan and screen pitting after cleaning
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Humidifier Pan and screen pitting after cleaning
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